Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Hm Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Harnilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Counal Members

FROM: @&“ / &/"‘/M//N%M

(jé/hn Magwell, Director

wision of Human Resources

DATE; June 23, 2014

SUBJECT: Automatic Reclassification — Division of Traffic Engineering

The attached action amends Section 21-5 of the Code of Ordinances, abolishing one (1) position of Asscciate
Traffic Engineer, (Grade 115E) and creating one (1) position of Traffic Engineer (Grade 117E) (& reclassifying
the incumbent) in the Division of Traffic Engineering, effective June 2, 2014

Itis the policy of the Urban County Government to reclassify Associate Traffic Engineers to Traffic Engineers
once an employee has obtained his/her Professional Engineer exam from the Commonweaith of Kentucky.
This individual has recently obtained certification as a Professional Engineer; therefore, he will be reclassified
from an Associate Traffic Engineer to a Traffic Fngineer,

Funding for this position s included in the FY2015 budget.

If you bave questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle at (859) 258-3957.
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